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March 5, 2010 
 
  
TO:  Gustavus Faculty  
 
FROM:  Jeff Stocco 
  Dean of Students 
 
RE:  GUILD OF ST. ANSGAR – 2010 
 
As in the past, we are asking you to nominate outstanding graduating seniors for membership in the 
Guild of St. Ansgar, an honorary society for seniors who demonstrate excellence in scholarship, 
exceptional leadership and diversified participation in extra-curricular activities.  You may nominate as 
many as eight (8) seniors.  
 
Please return this form to the Dean of Students Office by Friday, March 26, 2010.   
Thanks for your help. 
 
 
  l.  _______________________________________________ 
 
  2.  _______________________________________________ 
 
  3.  _______________________________________________ 
 
  4.  _______________________________________________ 
 
  5.  _______________________________________________ 
 
  6.  _______________________________________________ 
 
  7.  _______________________________________________ 
 
  8.  _______________________________________________ 
 
 
        _____________________________________ 
         Signature 
 
        _____________________________________ 
          Name 
 
 


